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Wargo, Emily

From: Wargo, Emily
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 4:10 PM
To: Justin G. Roessler
Cc: Justin G. Grant; Joanne Chamberlain; Maura D. McMillan; John M. Battista; Timothy J. 

Treshler; Deborah Taylor; Financial Assurance Working Group; Madden, Melissa; 
SWD_Waste

Subject: RE: 2022 Cost Estimate Approval Letter - West Pasco Class III Landfill (WACS ID: 45799)
Attachments: 2022 West Pasco Class III.pdf

Dear Mr. Roessler: 
 
This letter is to acknowledge receipt of inflation-adjusted cost estimates, dated August 29, 2022 and received August 30, 
2022, for closure and long-term care of the West Pasco Class III Landfill. The cost estimates received August 30, 2022, 
(total for closing $3,265,061.29 and long-term care $115,101.34/year x 30 years= $3,453,040.20) are APPROVED for 
2022. The approved cost estimates are for closure and long-term care of 20 acres (Phases 1-4). The next annual update 
should include revised estimates, in accordance with Specific Condition 2.A.7 of Permit No. 26254-003-SO/T3, and is due 
no later than September 1, 2023. 
 
A copy of these estimates is forwarded, via this email, to the Solid Waste Financial Coordinator at 
Financial.Assurance.Working.Group@FloridaDEP.gov. Financial assurance documents can be sent to: Solid Waste 
Section, FDEP, 2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4548, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2407. Please work with the coordinator 
directly to assess the facility's compliance with the funding mechanism requirements of Rule 62-701.630, F.A.C.  
 
Further information about Solid Waste Financial Assurance can be found at the Department's website at:  
https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/solid-waste-financial-assurance 
 
Thank you,  
 
 

 

Emily Wargo 
Environmental Consultant 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Southwest District 
Emily.Wargo@FloridaDEP.gov 
Office: 813-470-5942 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Electronic communications regarding state business are public records 
available upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 

From: Joanne Chamberlain <jchamberlain@pascocountyfl.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 5:55 PM 
To: Financial Assurance Working Group <Financial.Assurance.Working.Group@dep.state.fl.us>; SWD_Waste 
<SWD_Waste@dep.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Justin G. Grant <jgrant@pascocountyfl.net>; Maura D. McMillan <mmcmillan@pascocountyfl.net>; Justin G. Roessler 
<jroessler@pascocountyfl.net>; John M. Battista <jbattista@pascocountyfl.net>; Timothy J. Treshler 
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<ttreshler@pascocountyfl.net>; Deborah Taylor <dtaylor@pascocountyfl.net> 
Subject: 2022 Cost Estimate Approval Letter - West Pasco Class I Landfill (WACS ID: 45799) 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 
 

Good evening, 
Please see attached Inflation adjusted Closure Cost Estimating Forms, due 9-1-22, for Pasco County 
Solid Waste. 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions, 

 

 

Joanne M. Chamberlain 
Accountant II, for Solid Waste 
Public Infrastructure 
Fiscal and Business Administration 
Pasco County 
P 813-235-6196 X6881  
F 813-929-1064 
19420 Central Blvd. 
Land O’Lakes, FL 34637-7006 
jchamberlain@Pascocountyfl.net  
www.Pascocountyfl.net 

“Serving our community to create a better future.” 
 

 
 
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not 
want your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. 
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.  
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